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Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd
Minister for Environment "fj}

Llywodraeth Cymru

Ein cyf/Our ref HB/00464/18
Councillor John Thomas
JCCilia@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

17 May 2018

Dear Councillor Thomas

Your letter of 30 April, Lesley Griffiths AM, Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural
Affairs, regarding an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) of the development by Barry
Biomass No.2 Ltd, has been passed to me to reply as | am leading on the need for EIA.

We are still considering the need for EIA as | want to ensure our actions as a government
uphold our international obligations.

The granting of an environmental permit is a matter for Natural Resources Wales (NRW). |
understand the decision has been taken following an extensive assessment of the company’s
project and as part of this process they have obtained specialist health advice from
organisations such as Public Health Wales, Cardiff and Vale University Health Board and the
South Wales Fire and Rescue Service.

NRW has a statutory role in the protection of the environment and human health from the
processes and activities it regulates. They will monitor and inspect activity at the site to
ensure the company operates in accordance with the environmental permit.

Yours sincerely
Sy R W

Hannah Blythyn AC/AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd
Minister for Environment

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Hannah.Blythyn@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Hannah.Blythyn@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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